
Subject: Whitlock X4374
Date: Fri, 22 Mar 2002 13:38:15 EST
From: Chukrock2@cs.com
To: whitlock@bcegg.com

---------------------------------------------------------------------

Subject: PML Search Result matching Whitlock
Date: Sun, 17 Mar 2002 20:32:44 -0700
From: outtolaunch@juno.com
To: chukrock2@cs.com

=====================================================================
A result of your requested PML search. To refine or cancel this
search, please visit http://pml.rootsweb.com/
=====================================================================
Source: ENG-WARKS-BIRMINGHAM-L@rootsweb.com
Subject: [B'ham] Old photos/photographers

> I have a photo of my grandad George Eustace and I am unsure how old
> it is? I have them on my pc if anyone wants to try and date them.

Hi Karen & all,

There is a web page on which you can post old photos,
including those unlabeled "mystery" ones in the album. My
Simpson from Brum is posted there. The URL is
www.ancientfaces.com

Still hoping that someone will have some information on
when H. J. Whitlock, 11 New Street, "By appointment to H. M.
the Queen." was in business and what New Street was like at
the time.

Best,

Peggy in Florida

WH229/?


